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Dear Mr James

Thénk you for your letter of 13 August 2007, which | received on 15 August 2007 with
regard to Mark Ward. | am sorry {o leam of Mr Ward's expenemes at the Royal Free

Hospltal,

. The investigation into Mr Ward’s concerns has been coordinated by Mrs Lynn Hill,
- general manager cancer & cizmcal haamataitzgy d;recmrate and ig ncw mmpiete As

i GRO-D chatr of the Haamophaita Cantre, and Dr Sanjay Bhagam,
cc;nsuiiant in mfeei;ous disgases/HIV medicme

The issues Mr Ward has ralsed have beea taken very serzously and have been
thoroughly mvestigated and | am now abie to respond.

| understand that Professori__GRO-D { met with Mr Ward some months ago and

tried to axpiam the reason for the delay m informing him he had been ¢ aared of

error. P:‘cfessar _._._.9.'3_9__'?_ _______ thas reported that Mr Ward has been a patient of tha
Haemophilia Centre for many years and was regularly followed up by them in respect
to his haemophilia and also in consultation with other spec;almes in relation to his

chronlc hepatitis C infection.

With regard to his hepatitis C infection his HCV genome squivalent level on 14 July

1998 was 41 x 10s and levels before and affer that date were similar. Between 2001
-and 2004 Mr Ward was living in Birmingham and was seen by the Haemophsila
Centre there. When he returned to the Royal Free Haemophilia Centre in 2004 we
repeated his HOV RNA on 13 Aprsi 2004 and it was 15, OGG iu/ml indicating chronic
ongoing infection.

Mr Ward was later admitted as an In patient under Dr Margaret Johnson during May
2005 and a sample was taken for HCV status in which RNA was not detacted. After
discharge Mr Ward was close ly followed up in the lan Charleson Day Centre, having
had 9 separate appointments between 15 July 2005 and 7 December 2005.
Regretiully, the fact that Mr Ward had spontaneously cleared Hepatitis C was not
noted or commented on at any of these visits and falls below the standard of care we
aim to give our patients.
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Mr Ward was next seen in the Haemophilia Centre at the Joint iiver/haemophifia clinic
an 26 Saplermber 2006, The previous negative HCV result was th ted by the
haemaphilia team and a lelter sent fo Mr Ward saying that ag of May 2005 his HOV
viral load was undetectable and that he should raturn for It 1o be rechecked, An
appointment was given for that purpose to see Dr Chowdary on 14 November 2006,
which Mr Ward did not attend, . .

s

tale U tant
vad o Mr Ward and we would ke to 088 i thal this
omplaint has been taken very sariously and the Importance of effective and timely

communication between specilities will be relnforced.

Unfortunately, Mr Ward did not attend his appointmant with Dr Chowdury on 14
November 2006, at which the test would have been repaated and the implications
discussed if confirmed, His possible that Mr Ward did not receive these letters
corflrming his appointment, T

! would also like to take this apportunity to thank you for wontacting us with Mr Ward's
concerns. The opinions of thoss who use our services give valuable insight Into
patients' care that we provide and areas whers improvements might ba made.

| bope this response addresses Mr Ward's concerns, If you require more information
' If you wish to discuss this response, please write to Mrs Lynn Hill, gene

2ger, cancer & clinical haematology diractorate or contact heron]  GRO-C___ j
: vill be able to advise of possible local resolution and if nac

meet with Mr Ward and the relsvant staff and discuss alternathy ptions undar the
NHS complainis procedure. If following your further contact with Mrs Hill, Mr Ward
; d with our approsch to resolving his outstanding concems, please

rantly. '
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Yours sinceraly,

Andrew Way
Chief Executive
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